
 

 
 
 

 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
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ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  
 

DATE:  July 9, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  1788 Latitude 62 Lodge 

 
Requested 
Action: 

Transfer of controlling interest and renewal 

  
Statutory  
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 
 
AS 04.11.400(d)(2): “The board may approve… 
(2) the renewal or transfer of ownership of a beverage dispensary or restaurant or 

eating place license issued under (1) of this subsection if the 
(A) holder of the license operates a hotel, motel, resort, or similar business 

relating to the tourist trade that 
(i) has a dining facility on the licensed premises or kitchen facilities in a 

majority of its rental rooms; and 
(ii) maintains at least the minimum number of rental rooms that the 

hotel, motel, resort, or similar business had at the time of initial 
licensure or that were required at the time of initial licensure; or 

(B) licensed premises are located inside an airport terminal. 
 

Staff Rec.: Approve the transfer of controlling interest and renewal  
 
Background: This is an application to transfer and renew the ownership of a beverage dispensary – 
tourism license in the Matanuska-Susitna Borough from Mac Stevens 99% and Nancy Trump 1% to 
Nancy Trump 100%. Mac Stevens died in November of 2017. 
 
AS 04.11.400(d)(2)(A)(ii) requires that the facility must maintain at least the minimum number of 
rental rooms required at original licensure. This license was first issued on May 14, 1983. Staff has 
determined that the license was compliant with the room number requirements when originally 
issued in 1983.  
 
The applicant offers 13 rental rooms, one of which includes a kitchenette. Alcohol is not stocked in 
the rental rooms, and the establishment has a full-service restaurant. 
 
Attachment: Tourism statement 

Transfer application 
Renewal application	






































































